9.

AGENDA
CITY OF BERLIN
COMMITTEE ON AGING MEETING
Tuesday, September 23, 2025
BERLIN SENIOR CENTER. 142 WATER STREET
MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC & IS HANDICAPPED ACCESSIBLE

. Call to Order/ Roll Call.

Pledge of Allegiance.
General Public Comments.

Approval of Minutes. RECOMMENDATION: Approve minutes from August 26, 2025
as presented.

Approval of Expenditures and Revenues. RECOMMEDNATION: Approve the Year To
Date Expenditures and Revenues.

Center Hours and Staffing Update. RECOMMENDATION: Listen to presentation.

County Committee on Aging Update RECOMMENDATION: Listen to presentation.

New Business.

Old Business.

10. Adjourn.




CITY OF BERLIN COMMITTEE ON AGING MEETING MINUTES
26t DAY of August, 2025 10:00 AM
Berlin Senior Center

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Ann Murphy at 10:00 AM

Roll Call:
Present: Ann Murphy, Chairman (2028)

Jimmy Jodarski, Vice Chair (2026)
Paul Hanan, Secretary (2026)
Susan Jungenberg (2026)
Mary Hess (2027)
Amanda Krause (2027)
Victoria Hill, Council Liaison
Jill Dittman, Acting Senior Center Director

Excused: Richard Lashbrook (2027)

Murphy led the committee in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Public comments: Bob Bonneville (President of the Friends of the Senior
Center), commented that it is his personal opinion to install a “full time”
director for the Senior Center, with a possible adjustment in Center hours.
Jane Wagner (Chair of the Senior Center dining club) also commented that it
would be beneficial if more interested parties became active in the Senior
Center, as well as including additional activities to be incorporated in the
monthly schedule. Joanne Guden commented that Dittman is doing a fantastic
job, and interjected that the possible new hours from 9 AM to 1 PM be
granted for the assistant, and 11 AM to 4 PM be scheduled for the director.
Additionally, Guden would like to see the Senior Center remain open after 4
PM if possible. Dittman responded that the hours from 9 AM to 4 PM were
ideal. Dittman also commented that she had no concrete opinion regarding a
“full-time or part-time” director. Chuck Fehl commented that he believed the
duties of the director require a “full-time” position, & that a “sense of humor”
is of key importance. Hanan informed the group of the current
Medicaid/Medicare phishing scam that has hit the Internet. Fehl ended the
Public comments with the suggestion that the new director be hired on an
hourly basis.

Hanan made a motion to approve the prior meeting minutes, seconded by
Hess, & carried by unanimous voice vote.




Hanan made a motion to table the expenditures and revenues, a 2" was
voiced by Jungenberg, and carried by unanimous voice vote.

Jessie Balcom (the City of Berlin Administrator) informed the group that the
current job position opening for the new Senior Center Director has not been
determined as of yet, due to the “hourly Vs. salary” decision. Additionally,
there is a consideration of renaming the new Director position from “Parks &
Recreation Director” to “Senior Center & Recreation Facilities Coordinator,”
as the department has changed over the years. Jungenberg inquired as to the
amount of time required to successfully operate the “Senior Center” versus
the duties required for “City Parks and Recreation.” Dittman responded that
the May to September time allotment requires 25%, & the rest of the year
requires 10% in relation to “City Services”. Hill interjected that with vast
amount of the required duties given to a director, a full-time position is ideal.
Krause commented that a “part-time” individual would be stifling to the
growth of the Senior Center. Hill responded to one of the 12 individuals in the
gallery inquiring as to the discontinuation of certain services provided by the
city, as the decision was primarily a “budget issue”. Jodarsky interjected that
anything but a full-time position would “Handicap” the Senior Center.
Dittman agreed. Balcom then polled the committee as to their
recommendation for the City of Berlin Common Council, with all members an
agreement that a “full-time” Director is most desirable. Hess inquired as to
the remuneration of the Directors position. Hanan stated that funds paid to
the “Director” will be commensurate with their experience. Balcom also
stated that there was some confusion over the prior years, in relation to the
director and functions of the Director, with the explanation of why there
should be a position “Title” name change. Hill recommended that the new
position have “Director” in the title due to future city growth & bifurcation of
departments. Hill & Jungenberg both agreed that additional non-scripted
duties arise quite often, and only “Salaried” individuals should be considered.

There was no County Committee on Aging update, as there was no previous
meeting. Their next meeting is scheduled for September.

New business: N/A

Old business: N/A

The meeting was adjourned by chairman Murphy at 10:37am.

Submitted by:
PAUL HANAN
C.0.A.Secretary




(8 0sv'61 1) (FO'9TTIN (+0 180°59)
6LTIFE8 00°0I8°0LT 1TL6S LY
ceBlE 00°E18 STE6Y

00:081°1 0070
00°¥9% 1£¥ET
00°€86°1 9671001
0070 000
009CL LLzTl'E
00°982°LT 85°68L%6
00°E0L°TT YTTLEL
00°¢18 SO"E61
00°0€6T 0070
00°TLYy 80°€5¢C
00020 06°180°1
00°005 0070
00°000% 8L°2TL
0070 00°0
T I8E Y 00+08°L L XEARS
19°€6L°6 00°CL8°0C 6E8L0°TI
66'0€Ey 00°€0L°T1 10CLEL
$8°61€ 00°€18 9T'E6Y
00°021% 007021 00°0
€L°8T1 00€lH LTY8T
$ETSS 00°89L°T 99°CITL
00°0 0070 00:0
09°%6 00°000°C 0¥'S06'1

(0568 00°005°C 05'65€°C
007082 00°00S 00022
96T 00:00€°1 ¥$°¢00°1
000 00°0 000
0070 000 00°0
TL'6E8 00°00S°T 8%°099
geow 00°0 3E0Y
01°0I1% 00°000°LT 06'688°8
00°0SH°1 00°05%°1 0070
£TI9¥'E 00:6S¥°L LLL66°E
96'1L5°¢ 00°L08°91 FOSET ST
SLOSEY 00°€0LTT STTLEL
(6LLET9E) 96°€55°8¢ LI791€7TT
00°52T. 007002 00°5Ty
(00 1E0°T) 00000 0076L6'T
000zT00) 00°£08'62 00:L85'6
6L 1Tl 96995 VT LIzE01

MUBLIEA 198png [BoV
a-1-A Q1A
1  :8eg

sarngipuadxy (Jopufy) 19AQ INULARY SSIONT

sesuadxg [elo L

009 I UONIINN JOIUSY) JOTUSS. 09079 S-07-001

SWNIWSIG SOUBINSU] LOULINN JAIUS)) 101U OT8-079FS-05-601

SS HTedIPIA UORIINN JOIUs ) JOIUSS Z0S-0TVE-0v-001

ALmaog 21008 UONLINN J8JUa) J0T0AS 10§4079FS-04-001
SNOSUE[[20SIA UOLITIN J0Ja)) JOTUSS 06€-079%5-04-001

90UBINSUT AFTT % YHEAH UONINNN] I J0IURS QL I-0TIVS-07-001
S8R/, UOLLINN IO JOIUAG 0TT-0Z9¥5-0%-001

Salrees UOLIINN JOJU8D) J01UIS 01 10794E-05-001

009 FYM uoneHodsueL], JOIUSD) JOIUIS 0590 19PS-0B-00T
STINUSL] 90URINSUY UOHRHOASURI] INUGT) OIS O] S-019pS=05-001
SS Fo1edIPaA UOLBUOdSUELT, 183US)) 0TUOS Z6~-0T 9 0v-001
£un03g [2100§ UOlELIOdSUBIT JOJUS)) I0TUSS T0S-0 197 S-04-00T
SU03UE]|20SHA UONEHIOASURLT, 103Ua)) JOIUSS 06E-019%S-05-001

Sped % JWIBJA] (OIS A UOHEHOdSUel], Ja1U97) J01UDS OSE-0TIHS-0t~00T
Sururel], pue $30USISIU0Y) UOHBHOdSUeT] 19Ua)) JOTUSS 0£E-019¥5-09-001
Q0URINSUY Y1 79 (I[EAH UonEpodsURL], I3USD) J0KUIS OCT-019¥S-04-001
, soSe A\ uoneOdsuRL], J9JUS) JOYUAS OZ1-019¥5-0v-001
‘SalTe[es uonenodsuel ], 19jus)) J0KUAS 0T 1-0194$-0#-001

009 LM 13180 101158 0S9-009pS-0-00 ]

SWITHWRLJ S0URINSU] ISP 101UAS 0150091503001

S8 FOIROIPIN 12D JOTUIS ZOS=009FS-05-001

ALIno0G [eI50G 1}S)) 101808 10S-(09HS-04-001

STOQURI[QISIAT IOJUST) JOIUIS 06E-0095-0%-00T

SOUBUSJUIBIA] 7p S1RAY IO JOJUSD) I0IUIS 09€-009+S-04-001
sorjddng SuneiadQ 193us)) J0tieg OE-009%5-07-001

SuruIR1y, pUE SI0URAIYUOD 10JUa(). JOTURS O£~ 009¥5-05-001

$39 UOHEINqUJ ISIURD 0IUSS OTE-009PS-04-001

soIpuadxy UOKBUO IV JOIUSS CTE-0097S-04-001
uonenedsupl], pue SI9YOL], JS1U9D J0IUSS 71 €-009S-05-001
serjddng 200 491030 01250 1€-009+S-03001

BIRQ/SUOYJ 10]U9)) IOIUDS 17Z-009+5-04-001

SIHIH] 19que]) JOIUSS 0TZ-009%5-07-00T

sigousg s0k0]dwig 1OYIQ) JHUSD H0LUIS EET-00OFE-0p-00T

SouBINSU] 971 79 YHESH 18JUSD JOTULS O£T-009t6-0t-001

SIBRM, JUD) JOIUIS QT [-0091S-01-001

SOLRTES JaJUR)) JOIUSS 01 [-009S-03-001

SISUFAXY

$9NUSAY [RIOL

JUSY 191U3D SO 000-0ZZ8H-01-001

skedoD) uonEiIadsuRL, J0TU9S 000-46LEF-05-001
Tre1p uoneodsueIy, I01USS-000-€6L E7-05-001
TURIL) HONLUN IS)UI]) J0TUIS 000-T6L E-03-001
SINUIATY

STOTIE/TI 104 3
1M wipeg jo £15

ssuadxy 2 INUWIAIY- AJATPY JO JUSWIIEIS PIIEPI[OSU0))

IV L1138 STOT/ST/6 Ty




